
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL
RHONDDA CYNON TAF

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Dolen gyswllt: Hannah Williams - Uned Busnes y Cyngor - Gwasanaethau 
Llywodraethol (Rhif ffôn (01443 424062) 

Bydd cyfarfod o'r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu, (yn gweithredu yn unol â'i swyddogaeth o dan 
Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003) yn cael ei gynnal yn (Siambr y Cyngor, Cwm Clydach, 
CF40 2XX) ar DYDD MAWRTH, 12FED MAWRTH, 2019 am 4.30 PM.

MAE MODD I AELODAU O'R CYHOEDD OFYN I ANNERCH Y PWYLLGOR YN 
YSTOD CYFARFOD SY'N YMWNEUD Â'R MATER SYDD WEDI'I NODI. 
RYDYN NI'N GOFYN EICH BOD CHI'N RHOI GWYBOD AM EICH BWRIAD I 
SIARAD DRWY GYSYLLTU AG UWCHADRAN TRWYDDEDU, TŶ ELÁI, DWYRAIN 
DINAS ISAF, TREWILIAM, CF40 1NY ERBYN 5PM AR Dydd Gwener, 8 Mawrth 
2019, GAN NODI A FYDDWCH CHI'N SIARAD YN GYMRAEG NEU'N SAESNEG. 

MATERION I'W TRAFOD

1. DATGAN BUDDIANT 
Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Aelodau, yn unol â gofynion y 
Cod Ymddygiad.

Noder:

1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agendwm mae eu 
buddiant yn ymwneud ag ef a mynegi natur y buddiant personol 
hwnnw; a

2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu buddiant 
sy'n rhagfarnu, mae rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r Cadeirydd pan 
fyddan nhw'n gadael.

PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU

YN GWEITHREDU YN UNOL Â'I 
SWYDDOGAETH O DAN

DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003



2. DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL 1998 A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC 
ANHREFN 
I'w nodi: Pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a chofrestru sydd 
ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu mewn modd sy'n 
anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn.

3. COFNODION 
Cymeradwyo cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu (yn gweithredu yn unol 
â'i swyddogaeth o dan ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003) a gynhaliwyd 4 Rhagfyr, 
2018.

5 - 12
ADRODDIAD Y CYFARWYDDWR, IECHYD Y CYHOEDD, AMDDIFFYN & 
CYMUNEDOL GWASANAETHAU 

4. ADOLYGIAD O DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 AC O DDEDDF 
GAMBLO 2005 

13 - 58
5. TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN BENDERFYNIAD:- 

“Bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o 
ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i 
diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o 
olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o 
Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf.”

ADRODDIAD Y CYFARWYDDWR, IECHYD Y CYHOEDD, AMDDIFFYN & 
CYMUNEDOL GWASANAETHAU SY'N CYNNWYS GWYBODAETH 
EITHRIEDIG 

6. TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A GYHOEDDWYD O DAN 
DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG AR GYFER Y CYFNOD 
19.11.18 - 17.02.19: 
(i)  Trwyddedau Personol 
(ii)  Trwyddedau Safle   

59 - 72
7. BUSNES BRYS 

Trafod unrhyw faterion sydd, yn ôl doethineb y Cadeirydd, yn faterion brys yng 
ngoleuni amgylchiadau arbennig.

Cyfarwyddwr Materion Cyfathrebu a Phennaeth Dros Dro’r Gwasanaethau 
Llywodraethol



Cylchrediad:-

Aelodau o’r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu:

Cadeirydd ac Is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu
(Y Cynghorydd A Fox a Y Cynghorydd D Williams)
Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick, Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill, Y Cynghorydd E Webster, 
Y Cynghorydd T Williams, Y Cynghorydd L Jones, Y Cynghorydd W Lewis, 
Y Cynghorydd S Morgans, Y Cynghorydd A Cox ac Y Cynghorydd P Howe

Paul Mee, Cyfarwyddwr – Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a Gwasanaethau’r Gymuned.
Christian Hanagan, Cyfarwyddwr Materion Cyfathrebu a Phennaeth Dros Dro’r 
Gwasanaethau Llywodraethol
Louise Davies, Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd
Paul Nicholls, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol – Gwasanaethau
Gary Black, Rheolwr Cymunedau Diogel a Thrwyddedu
Alan Morgan, Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu
Martyn Owen, Rheolwr trwyddedu Cynorthwyol
Neil Evans, Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu



Tudalen wag



 

 

 
 

PWYLLGOR CABINET CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF 
 PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 2003 

Cofnodion o gyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 2003 a gynhaliwyd   Dydd Mawrth, 4 Rhagfyr 2018 
am 4.30 pm ym Council Chamber, The Pavilions, Cambrian Park. Clydach Vale, Tonypandy, CF40 

2XX. 
 
 

Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol - Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 2003 Aelodau oedd yn 
bresennol:-:- 

 
Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 

 
Y Cynghorydd D Williams Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick 

Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill Y Cynghorydd E Webster 
Y Cynghorydd W Lewis Y Cynghorydd S Morgans 
Y Cynghorydd P Howe  

 
 

Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol 
 

Ms L Davies, Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd 
Mr R Waters, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth -Priffyrdd a Gofal y Strydoedd 
Mr P Nicholls, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol – Gwasanaethau 

Mr G Black, Rheolwr Cymunedau Diogel a Thrwyddedu 
Mr M Owen, Rheolwr trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 

Mr N Evans, Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu 
 

Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol eraill oedd yn bresennol 
 

                                                         Y Cynghorydd R Lewis   
 

7   Ymddiheuriadau am Absenoldeb  
 

 

 Daeth ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan Gynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol T. 
Williams, A. Cox ac L. Jones 
 

 

8   Datgan Buddiant  
 

 

 Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, doedd dim datganiadau o fuddiant ynglŷn 
â'r agenda. 
 
 

 

9   Deddf Hawliau Dynol 1998 a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anrhefn  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a 
chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu 
mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf 
Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 
 
 
 
 

 

Tudalen 5

Agendwm 3



 

 
10   Cofnodion  

 
 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 11 Medi, 
2018 yn rhai cywir. 
 
 

 

11   Adolygiad o Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003 ac o Ddeddf Gamblo 2005  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Diogelwch y Cyhoedd ei adroddiad chwarterol i'r Pwyllgor. 
Roedd yn adroddiad chwarterol ar faterion perthnasol o ran Deddf Trwyddedu 
2003 a Deddf Gamblo 2005, ynghyd â materion ategol sy'n codi o gyfrifoldebau'r 
Pwyllgor.  
 
Dywedwyd bod cynnydd sylweddol wedi bod yn nifer yr Hysbysiadau 
Digwyddiad Dros Dro (TEN). Roedd hyn yn bennaf oherwydd digwyddiadau a 
gynhaliwyd ar gyfer Calan Gaeaf, Noson Tân Gwyllt a digwyddiadau a 
gynlluniwyd ar gyfer adeg y Nadolig. Tynnodd y swyddog sylw hefyd at un safle 
a oedd wedi defnyddio Hysbysiad Digwyddiad Dros Dro i dreialu gwerthu alcohol 
mewn bar micro fragdy i brofi hyfywedd gwneud cais am Drwydded Safle. 
 
Dysgodd yr aelodau fod un cais wedi ei herio, sef cais Clwb Platform 11, 
Pontypridd, lle penderfynodd Aelodau ganiatáu amrywio'r oriau gweithredu ar 
ddydd Gwener a dydd Sadwrn ond gwrthod caniatáu oriau masnachu 
ychwanegol ar ddydd Iau. Cafodd Aelodau wybod na chafodd unrhyw 
adolygiadau nac apeliadau eu cyflwyno ers yr adroddiad diwethaf. 
 
Cyfeiriodd y swyddog yr Aelodau at adran 4.3 yr adroddiad lle mae arolygiadau 
o safleoedd a thor rheolau'n cael eu hamlinellu. Roedd yr Aelodau'n falch o 
glywed bod 89% o'r adeiladau a arolygwyd yn cydymffurfio ar y cyfan, o'i 
gymharu â 79% yn ystod yr un cyfnod yn 2017. 
 
Cafodd Aelodau wybod bod nifer o gwynion wedi eu derbyn yn ystod y cyfnod, 
gyda'r rhan fwyaf ohonynt yn gysylltiedig â niwsans sŵn. Eglurwyd bod cynnydd 
yn nifer yr achosion honedig o werthu alcohol i bobl dan oed yn ystod y cyfnod, 
ond cafodd Aelodau sicrhad bod y rhain wedi cael blaenoriaeth er mwyn sicrhau 
bod yr Amcan Trwyddedu i 'Ddiogelu Plant rhag Niwed' yn parhau i gael ei 
fodloni.  
 
Cyflwynodd y swyddog drosolwg i'r Pwyllgor o'r gwaith a gafodd ei gyflawni gan 
y Garfan Trwyddedu ledled RhCT yn ystod y cyfnod. Roedd y swyddog yn falch 
o roi gwybod i Aelodau y bu cynnydd yn nifer y bobl sy'n mynychu cyfarfodydd 
'Pubwatch' ers y cyfnod diwethaf a bod cyfarfod newydd wedi'i sefydlu yng 
Nghlwb Hibernian y Gelli sy'n rhoi sylw i safleoedd trwyddedig o'r Pentre i 
Lwynypïa. 
 
Soniodd y swyddog am gamau cadarnhaol sy wedi cael eu gwneud er mwyn 
annog pobl ifainc i beidio ag yfed alcohol. Dechreuodd y gwaith yma yn dilyn 
lansio Partneriaeth Alcohol Gymunedol Pontypridd yn llwyddiannus. Siaradodd y 
swyddog am y gystadleuaeth Dragons Den a gynhaliwyd yn ddiweddar mewn 
partneriaeth â Sainsbury's, Pontypridd a Charfan Partneriaeth Ymgysylltu 
Ieuenctid y Cyngor. Dywedodd y byddai'r cynlluniau llwyddiannus yn cael eu 
trafod mewn cyfarfod o'r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu yn y dyfodol. Roedd Aelodau 
hefyd yn falch o glywed bod y chwe pherson ifanc a oedd wedi cymryd rhan yn y 
cymhwyster Hyrwyddwr Iechyd Pobl Ifainc wedi llwyddo.  

 

Tudalen 6



 

 
Cafodd Aelodau eu diweddaru ynglŷn â'r Gorchymyn Gwarchod Mannau 
Cyhoeddus newydd a ddaeth i rym ar 1 Medi, 2018 a chawsant wybod bod naw 
o bobl wedi cael eu halcohol wedi'i gymryd oddi wrthyn nhw hyd yma ac wedi 
derbyn rhybuddion. 
 
O ran y Datganiad o Egwyddorion diwygiedig, o dan ddarpariaethau Deddf 
Gamblo 2005, cafodd Aelodau eu hatgoffa bod y diwygiadau a gymeradwywyd 
gan y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu ar 11 Medi, 2018 wedi eu cymeradwyo gan y Cyngor 
ar 28 Tachwedd, 2018.  
 
Mynegodd un Aelod bryderon ynglŷn â defnyddio Hysbysiadau Digwyddiad Dros 
Dro i brofi hyfywedd gwneud cais am Drwydded Safle, sef y cais diweddar mewn 
perthynas â Platform 11, Pontypridd. Holodd yr Aelod a oedd swyddogion yn 
ymweld â safleoedd yn dilyn caniatáu amrywio oriau gweithredu i sicrhau nad 
oes cynnydd mewn ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol oherwydd bod rhagor o 
alcohol yn cael ei yfed. Sicrhaodd y swyddog yr Aelod bod y mwyafrif o'r 
Hysbysiadau Digwyddiad Dros Dro a dderbyniwyd yn rhai ar gyfer digwyddiadau 
cymunedol, ac nad oedd unrhyw duedd ar hyn o bryd o ran Safleoedd 
Trwyddedig yn defnyddio'r Hysbysiadau hyn fel ffordd o wneud cais i amrywio eu 
trwydded. Pwysleisiwyd i Aelodau y byddai pob cais yn cael ei drin yn ôl ei 
rinweddau ei hun. Yn dilyn y cais gan Platform 11, esboniodd y swyddog y 
byddai'r Garfan Trwyddedu yn ymweld â Digwyddiadau Dros Dro tebyg yn y 
dyfodol neu'n ymweld â'r safle y diwrnod wedyn i fonitro'r teledu cylch cyfyng. 
Byddan nhw'n gwneud hyn er mwyn sicrhau bod gyda nhw ddigon o dystiolaeth 
cyn i unrhyw gais gael ei gyflwyno i'r Is-bwyllgor Trwyddedu. 
 
Mynegodd yr Aelod bryderon ynglŷn â defnyddio Hysbysiadau Digwyddiad Dros 
Dro ar gyfer achlysuron sy'n para tan oriau mân y bore mewn ardaloedd 
preswyl, gan ddweud y dylai Iechyd y Cyhoedd fod yn ymyrryd a chysylltu â'r 
Aelod Lleol. Esboniodd y swyddog fod digwyddiadau chwaraeon yn gynnar yn y 
bore ddim yn anarferol a'i bod hi'n anodd gwrthwynebu cais gan safle trwyddedig 
lle mae ymddygiad da wedi bod yn y gorffennol gan fod Canllawiau'r 
Hysbysiadau Digwyddiad Dros Dro yn dibynnu'n helaeth ar hanes cwynion. 
 
Dywedodd un Aelod wrth swyddogion fod nifer o gwynion wedi'u derbyn mewn 
perthynas â gwerthu alcohol dan oed mewn tafarn yn Aberdâr, a chytunodd y 
swyddogion i ymchwilio. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD:- 

a) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 
a;  

b) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Gamblo 2005. 
 
 

12   Trafod cadarnhau'r cynnig isod yn Benderfyniad:-  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r 
cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth 
Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y 
byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 
13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
 
 
 

 

Tudalen 7



 

 
13   Trwyddedau a Chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd o dan ddarpariaeth pwerau 

dirprwyedig ar gyfer y cyfnod 27.08.18 - 18.11.18  
 

 

 Rhoddodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd fanylion i'r Pwyllgor am drwyddedau a 
chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd yn ystod y cyfnod o 27 Awst, 2018 tan 18 
Tachwedd, 2018. 
 
Yn dilyn trafod, PENDERFYNWYD nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad. 
 
 

 

 
 

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 4.55 pm Y Cynghorydd A Fox 
Cadeirydd. 

 

Tudalen 8



 

 

 
 

 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL LICENSING ACT 2003 

Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 meeting held on Tuesday, 4 December 2018 at 
4.30 pm at the Council Chamber, The Pavilions, Cambrian Park, Clydach Vale, Tonypandy, CF40 

2XX. 
 
 

County Borough Councillors - Licensing Act 2003 Members in attendance:- 
 

Councillor A Fox (Chair) 
 

Councillor D Williams Councillor S Bradwick 
Councillor S Powderhill Councillor E Webster 

Councillor W Lewis Councillor S Morgans 
Councillor P Howe  

 
 

Officers in attendance:- 
 

Ms L Davies, Head of Public Protection 
Mr R Waters, Service Director, Highways & Streetcare Services 

Mr P Nicholls, Head of Legal - Litigation, Planning & Environment, Community & Children's Services 
Mr G Black, Community Safety and Licensing Manager 

Mr M Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 
Mr N Evans, Licensing Enforcement Officer 

 
County Borough Councillors in attendance:- 

 
Councillor R Lewis 

 
7   Apologies for Absence  

 
 

 Apologies for absence were received from County Borough Councillors T. 
Williams, A. Cox and L. Jones. 
 

 

8   Declaration of Interest  
 

 

 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, there were no declarations 
made pertaining to the agenda. 
 

 

9   Human Rights Act 1997 and Crime and Disorder Act  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to note that when Members determine the licensing and 
registration matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and Disorder 
Act. 
 

 

10   Minutes  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 11th September, 2018 as an 
accurate reflection of the meeting. 
 

 

Tudalen 9



 

11   Review of the Licensing Act 2003 & Gambling Act 2005  
 

 

 The Head of Public Protection provided the Committee with a quarterly report on 
relevant issues with regard to the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 
2005, together with ancillary matters arising from the responsibilities charged to 
the Committee.  
 
It was reported that there had been a significant increase in the number of 
Temporary Events Notices (TEN’s), which was largely due to events held for 
Halloween, Bonfire Nights and event planned for the approaching Christmas 
season. The officer also drew attention to the one premises which had utilised a 
TEN to trial the sale of alcohol at a microbrewery bar to test the viability of 
applying for a Premises Licence. 
 
Members learned that during the period, there had been one contested 
application, namely Platform 11 Club, Pontypridd, where Members resolved to 
grant the variation of hours on Fridays and Saturdays but refused extra trading 
hours on Thursdays. Members were informed that there had been no reviews or 
appeals submitted since the last report. 
 
The officer referred Members to section 4.3 of the report where the premises 
inspections and infringements were outlined. Members were pleased to learn 
that 89% of premises inspected were broadly compliant compared to the 79% 
rate during the same period in 2017. 
 
Members were advised that there had been a number of complaints received 
during the period, most of which were associated with noise nuisance. It was 
explained that during the period, there had been an increased number of alleged 
incidents of underage sales but Members were assured that these were 
prioritised to ensure that the Licensing Objective of ‘Protection of Children from 
Harm’ is continued to be met.  
 
The officer provided the Committee with an overview of the work undertaken by 
the Licensing team across RCT for the period. The officer was pleased to inform 
Members that since the last period, there had been an increase in attendance at 
‘Pubwatch’ meetings and that a new meeting had been set up in the Gelli 
Hibernian Club which includes licensed premises from Pentre to Llwynypia. 
 
The officer spoke of positive actions undertaken for young people to steer them 
away from consuming alcohol, which had been initiated following the successful 
launch of the Pontypridd CAP. The officer spoke of a recent Dragons Den 
competition which had taken place in partnership with Sainsbury’s, Pontypridd 
and the Council’s Youth Engagement Partnership Team and advised that the 
successful designs would be brought back to a future meeting of the Licensing 
Committee. Members were also pleased to learn that all six young people who 
had participated in the Young Persons Health Champion qualification had 
passed.  
 
Members were updated on the new PSPO implemented on 1st September, 2018 
and were advised that to date, nine people had had alcohol confiscated and 
were issued with warnings. 
 
In respect of the revised Statement of Principles, under the provisions of the 
Gambling Act 2005, Members were reminded that the revisions which were 
endorsed by the Licensing Committee on 11th September, 2018 had been 

 

Tudalen 10



 

approved by Council on 28th November, 2018.  
 
One Member raised concerns in respect of the use of TEN’s to test the viability 
of applying for a Premises Licence, namely the recent application in respect of 
Platform 11, Pontypridd. The Member queried whether officers visit premises 
following the approval to vary operating hours to ensure that there isn’t an 
increase in anti-social behaviour due to further alcohol consumption. The officer 
assured the Member that the majority of the TEN’s received were for community 
events, and that there was currently no trend in Licensed Premises using the 
TEN’s as a method to apply to vary their licence. It was stressed to Members 
that each application would be dealt with on its own merits. The officer explained 
that following the application from Platform 11, the Licensing team would either 
visit similar future Temporary Events or visit the premises the following day to 
monitor the CCTV to ensure they have sufficient evidence prior to any 
application being brought to the Licensing Sub Committee. 
 
The Member raised concerns in respect of the use of TEN’s taking place until 
the early hours in residential areas, commenting that Public Health should be 
intervening and contacting the Local Member. The officer explained that early 
morning sporting events were not unusual and that it was difficult to object to a 
licensed premises with previously good behaviour as the TEN’s Guidance relies 
heavily on the complaints history. 
 
One Member advised officers that a number of complaints had been received in 
respect of underage alcohol sales at a licensed premises in Aberdare, and 
officers agreed to investigate. 
 
It was RESOLVED:- 

a) To note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
and; 

b) To note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005. 
 

12   To consider passing the under-mentioned Resolution:  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure 
of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of 
the Act. 
 

 

13   Licences and Registrations issued under the provision of Delegated 
Powers for the period: 27.08.18 - 18.11.18  
 

 

 The Head of Public Protection provided the Committee with details of licences 
and registrations issued during the period of 27th August, 2018 to 18th 
November, 2018. 
 
Following discussions, it was RESOLVED to note the content of the report. 
 

 

 
 

This meeting closed at 4.55 pm CLLR A FOX 
CHAIR. 

 

Tudalen 11



Tudalen wag



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT COMMITTEE

12TH MARCH, 2019

REVIEW OF LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION AND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES.

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

The purpose of the report is to update Members on relevant issues, with 
regard to

 the Licensing Act 2003

 the Gambling Act 2005 

2. RECOMMENDATION

Members are requested to: -

(i) note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
which has been provided for information;

(ii) note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005, 
which has been provided for information.

3. BACKGROUND

Members will be aware that a quarterly meeting is convened to review and 
discuss the implementation and progress of the Licensing Act 2003, together 
with any ancillary matters arising from responsibilities with which this particular 
Committee is charged. 

Such ancillary matters include the Gambling Act 2005. (There may also be 
ancillary matters arising from the impact of the Smoke-Free Premises 
Regulations, which have the potential to affect all licensed premises).

Tudalen 13

Agendwm 4



4. LICENSING ACT 2003 

4.1 Application Process

Applications received since the last update (19th November 2018 to 17th 
February 2019) are as follows:- 

Application Type Number received

Personal Licence 29
Premises Licence 6

Transfer (Premises Licence) 22
Vary (Premises Licence) 5
Club Premises Certificate 0

Vary (Club Premises Certificate) 0
Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 111

Application to Review 0
Interim Authority Notice 0

Change of DPS 40
Minor Variation 3

Disapply provision of DPS 
(Community Premises)

0

Notification of Interest in 
Premises

0

Performance of Hypnotism 0
Total Number Applications 216

The number of Temporary Event Notices (TEN’s) notifications steadily 
increased as the Christmas and New Year period approached.
In the community, a market selling local produce and crafts in Treorchy utilised 
TENs for the sale of alcohol in their monthly market whilst they considered the 
feasibilty of applying for a Premises Licence.  Due to the popularity of the 
market, they have increased their trading to fortnightly and they have attended 
a pre-application meeting with Licensing, Police Licensing, Trading Standards, 
Child Protection and Environmental Health with the aim of applying for a 
premises licence.

           As in previous years, a number of supermarkets and local convenience stores 
used the TENs process to authorise additional trading hours for the sale of 
alcohol over the Christmas period.
In addition to the familiar fund-raising charity events, there have been 
Christmas and New Year functions which have used TENs to cover 
additional entertainment and hours. Some more recent TENs have been 
utilised for sporting events such as wrestling, coverage of the American 
Super Bowl, and providing entertainment after the Six Nations rugby.
Analysis of the TEN's applications indicate 28 related to Private Members 
Clubs, 63 for existing premises licences and 20 permitted community events.
A summary of TEN’s, is reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1A.

Tudalen 14



In accordance with the advice received in respect of data protection 
matters, the summaries of Personal Licences and Premises Licences 
issued under delegated authority are now reproduced for information as 
a Part II restricted item.

4.2       Contested Applications 

Since the last summary report, the following contested applications have been heard 
in Committee:-

Application 
Type

Name of Applicant Name & Address 
of Premises

Date of 
Hearing

Outcome

Grant of a 
Premises 
Licence

Shell UK Oil Products Shell Garage 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JS

25th 
January 
2019

Granted 
subject to 
conditions

Full 
Variation

Tambo’s Taverns 
Limited

Players Sports Bar
2-3 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

22nd 
February 
2019

Granted 
subject to 
conditions

Full 
Variation

Mark Parry Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd

4th March, 
2019 

Decision 
Pending

The following contested applications are now pending:-

Application 
Type

Name of Applicant Name & Address 
of Premises

Date of 
Hearing

Outcome

Grant of a 
Premises 
Licence

Shady Aboubaker Chickoland
103a Gwendoline 
Street
Tynewydd
Treherbert
CF42 5BW

7th March 
2019

Pending

Full 
Variation

Athar Hussein & 
Muhammad Rashid 
Mushtaq

Chippy Plus
13 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

13th March 
2019 Pending

Reviews

Tudalen 15



No Reviews have been submitted since the last report

Appeals

No Appeals have been submitted since the last report

4.3 Premises Inspection & Infringements

The relevant Performance indicator for the Licensing Team is "the 
premises licences found to be broadly compliant following inspection by 
Licensing Officers". Officers will consider confidence in management, 
compliance with licence conditions and business competency when 
determining the risk rating of the premises when considering 
whether they are broadly compliant.

Our current performance indicates that 89% of premises inspected are broadly 
compliant. 

Officers are currently stepping up efforts to increase inspections. The most
recent inspections have been broadly compliant. Those that have issues are 
being managed by local officers to bring about compliance; should these 
efforts fail further enforcement action will be considered.  

4.4 Complaints, Advice and Guidance

The usual advice has been provided to various applicants seeking to
apply, or amend licences. Pre application advice has been provided to a
number of applicants.

During this period the Rhondda valley has seen a significant drop in
complaints, and those complaints previously received have been resolved. Pub
Watch within the area has also seen a decrease in incidents reported to the
police. This represents a positive outlook, showing the work being conducted 
by the licensing officers in building relationships with licence holders is working
for the best. 

The Rhondda local licensing officer assisted on the police led operation
Marsileo within the Porth area, which evolved due to concerns over vulnerable 
youths. This operation was agreed by the Licencing Department based on the 
promotion of the objective ‘The protection of children from harm’.

During the eveing of the operation a number of premises inspections 
were conducted. All were compliant apart from the primary premises of 
concern. Further inspections will be conducted in the near future, as well as 
monitoring of the premises.

Within the Rhondda the local officer attended a number of licenced premises, 
accompanied by a trading standards officer, to inspect the layouts of gaming 
machines and to provide information and advice. This was conducted in line 
with the Public Health Delivery Plan. No issues or concerns were raised from 
this activity.

Tudalen 16



Further to the last Committee Report where it was recorded that there was an
increase within the Cynon valley of suspected / alleged under age sales, the
local licensing officer has worked well in partnership with external stakeholders 
to arrange a training course / workshop for staff at licensed premises to attend.
The event was held in Mountain Ash Workingmens Club and was attended by 

16 staff from various premises in the area. Attendance at the event was voluntary
therefore the 16 people who attended showed a definite positive response.
This again promotes the positive influence of building relationships between 
the licensed trade and the Local Authority to combat issues which arise. 
Feedback from the event was positive.

A Multi Agency pre application meeting was held regarding an application to 
open a ‘unlicensed family entertainment centre’ within Aberdare. Due to 
ongoing concerns within the proposed area the meeting was beneficial to all 
parties to understand the nature of the business, including the applicant, the 
licensing authority and the police. Such premises are usually seen at beach 
fronts and holiday camps. 

Pontypridd ‘Tumble Area’ is the major hotspot for nightlife within RCT. 
Recently there has been a number of applications by premises to extend 
trading hours and vary their licences. Due to this the Licensing Committee 
Chair commented that it may be advantageous to visit the area to understand 
the scope of the night time economy, and how it impacts on the licencing
objectives. As a result, on the evening of Friday the 8th February two officers
from the licensing depratment accompanied Committee Members to the area. 
During the evening members attended the CCTV control room where they 
viewed cameras and spoke to staff to understand the role they conduct in 
assisting the police and licensing authority. Members then went on to see the 
Marshals on the taxi rank, where enforcement officers were conducting 
checks, and then onto each of the licensed premises within the area. This 
appeared to be a helpful experience, with members now having a more familiar 
understanding of the area, and the issues which may rise within.    

Complaints have remained persistent regarding one premises within the Cynon 
area, however this is being managed well by the local licensing officer, and 
these complaints are now becoming less frequent in nature.

Within the Taff area there are a couple of premises which have had numerous 
issues, with violent incidents reported to the police being a common theme. 
The licensing officer has met with the police and discussions are ongoing on 
how to enforce future action. 

One premises within the Tonyrefail area is in the process of enforcment action 
from South Wales Fire and Rescue Service. The local officer has assisted by 
producing a written statement.

Officers have assisted the Community Safety Team in conducting visits to 
licensed premises within Pontypridd town centre as part of the Community 
Alcohol Project (CAP). This is an ongoing initiative which has received positive 
feedback from various partners and the community.

Inspections conducted within some of the takeaways with the Tumble area has 
found issues regarding compliance, most notably lack of CCTV. However, 
some of these have now been rectified thanks to persistence from the local 
officer.

Tudalen 17



The local officer also had to step in to provide advice to a hairdressers within 
Taffs Well, as a result of the owner renovating the premises and constructing a 
bar. The premises is not licensed. Advice was provided to the owner and 
assurances were provided that no alcohol will be sold. 

 
4.5 Prosecutions

There have been no prosecutions during this period, however officers are 
assisting the Public Health Food Hygiene Team on a potential prosecution by 
providing statements.

4.6 Public Space Protection Order (PSPO)

The exclusion zones within Aberdare and Pontypridd Town Centres are
continuing to be monitored by both local authority staff and police. Pontypridd 
has seen the majority of instances where action has been instigated, this is 
usually in the form of confiscation of alcohol.

Aberdare has recently seen an increase in occurences resulting in increased 
patrols by officers.

4.7 Recovery of Annual Fees

Total Income Received;
As at 28/02/19

Outstanding Invoices;
As at 28/02/19

£123,625.00 £4,025.00

During this period officers have proactively taken action to reclaim outstanding
debt. This period has seen a large number of premises owing money make 
payments. Legal advice has also been sought from a reliable and well 
respected external solicitor, which confirmed our stance. As a result a number 
of premises have seen their licence suspended until payment is made. 

Officers will continue to monitor the premises to ensure they do not trade 
without licence. 

Tudalen 18



5. GAMBLING ACT 2005

5.1 Trade profile – Premises Licences

Permission Type Number at 
Transition 

(1/9/07)

Number at 
26/02/19

Bingo Premises Licences 4 3
Betting  Premises 46 35
Adult Gaming Centre 10 6
Licensed Family 
Entertainment Centre

1 3

Lotteries/ Registered 
Societies

N/A 180

5.2 Trade profile – Gaming Permits

Complimentary to Premises Licences are a wide range of Gambling Permits 
that allow lower level gaming in primarily alcohol licensed premises. A 
summary of existing permissions is as follows:-

Number of PermitsPremises Type
Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Notification (2 
Machines)

Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Permit (>2 Machines)

Public Houses (Premises License with 
Retail Alcohol ‘On Sales’)

199 9

Number of PermitsPremises Type
Club machine Permit 
(3 Machines)

Club Gaming Permit

Qualifying Member Clubs
(Club Premises Certificate)

59 9

5.3 Recovery of Annual Fees

As a result of the static nature of the trade, there is little change to the position, 
where 100% recovery of annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the 
robust provisions contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of 
the licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees. 

Paul J Mee

 Director for Public Health, Protection and Community Services

Tudalen 19



Tudalen wag



                                                        RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL Appendix 1A
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433099

Late TENS                     

Ynys View Community 
Centre, Ynys Playing Field
Ynys Road
Aberdare
CF44 7RP

Mr Geoffrey John 
Derrick

1 December 2018

To 

1 December 2018

Clun Annual Presentation Event 01 
Dec 2018

433109

Late TENS                     

Llanharan Recreation Ground 
Trust
r/o
Bridgend Road
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9RA

25 November 2018

To 

25 November 2018

Christmas Fayre 25 Nov 2018

433112

Late TENS                     

Hot Gossip
115 Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AU

Miss Sara Lauren 
Bailey To 

Carol singing evening with 
additional entertainment from a 
singer and

T
udalen 21



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433113

Standard 
TENS                 

Lidl UK GmbH
Gadlys Road
Gadlys
Aberdare
CF44 8AD

Mr Alun Phillips 22 December 2018

To 

22 December 2018

Temporary extension to Trading 
hours - 22 Dec 2018

433118

Standard 
TENS                 

Lidl UK GmbH
East Road
Tylorstown
Ferndale
CF43 3HJ

Ms Natalie Jayne 
Hooper

22 December 2018

To 

22 December 2018

Temporary extension of trading 
hours for Christmas period

433119

Standard 
TENS                 

Lidl Uk Gmbh
Riverside Yard
High Street
Treorchy
CF42 6EJ

Mr Michael Lewis 20 December 2018

To 

22 December 2018

Temporary extension of trading 
hours

T
udalen 22



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433152

Standard 
TENS                 

The Royal Mint Visitor 
Experience
Llantrisant Business Park
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8YT

Ms Megan Baldwin 15 December 2018

To 

17 December 2018

A mint Christmas experience, 50th 
Anniversary Winter Wonderland

433164

Standard 
TENS                 

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Mead 21 December 2018

To 

21 December 2018

All conditions to be carried over to 
3:30 am drink up to 04:00

433165

Standard 
TENS                 

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Mead 24 December 2018

To 

24 December 2018

All conditions to be carried over to 
3:30am - drink up by 4:00

T
udalen 23



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433166

Standard 
TENS                 

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Mead 28 December 2018

To 

28 December 2018

All conditions to be carried over to 
3.30am. Drink up by 4:00am

433170

Late TENS                     

Aman Tavern
196 Brynmair Road
Godreaman
Aberdare
CF44 6LS

Miss Amy Jones
To 

Boxing event 1 Dec - 2 Dec 2018

433181

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig Rugby Field
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 8 December 2018

To 

8 December 2018

playing fields 8.12.18

T
udalen 24



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433190

Late TENS                     

The Factory
Welsh Hills Works
Jenkin Street
Porth
CF39 9PP

Mrs Jacqueline 
Hodges

8 December 2018

To 

9 December 2018

Late TEN for Christmas Party

433199

Standard 
TENS                 

Cynon Link
Seymour Street
Aberdare
CF44 7BD

Mrs Helen Davies 13 December 2018

To 

13 December 2018

Cinema Screening Event

433210

Late TENS                     

Rhydyfelin Non Political Club
Poplar Road
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5LS

Mr Gary Jones 7 December 2018

To 

7 December 2018

Annual Boxing event, 7 - 
December

T
udalen 25



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433230

Standard 
TENS                 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

21 December 2018

To 

21 December 2018

Jack Doolwy Black Friday 21 
December 2018

433232

Standard 
TENS                 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

26 December 2018

To 

26 December 2018

The Flicks Shownight 26 Dec 2018

433233

Standard 
TENS                 

Pentre Stores
19a-20 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BX

Mr Veliah 
Muraleetharan

25 December 2018

To 

25 December 2018

to sell alcohol on xmas day

T
udalen 26



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433235

Standard 
TENS                 

AST Stores
1 Dewi Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4RB

Mr Selladurai 
Selvamenan

25 December 2018

To 

25 December 2018

to sell alcohol on Christmas day

433237

Standard 
TENS                 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

31 December 2018

To 

1 December 2018

Kirsty Karaoke, New Years Eve

433240

Standard 
TENS                 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Ms Katie Rosser 29 December 2018

To 

29 December 2018

Devious - 29 December

T
udalen 27



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433242

Standard 
TENS                 

The Tumble Inn
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Ms Victoria-Rose 
Walker

27 December 2018

To 

27 December 2018

extention of hours for the festive 
period

433243

Standard 
TENS                 

Soul Suite
14 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1BB

Mr Russell Mardon 21 December 2018

To 

23 December 2018

Black Friday & Saturday

433244

Standard 
TENS                 

Soul Suite
14 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1BB

Mr Russell Mardon 26 December 2018

To 

27 December 2018

Boxing Day/Night 26 & 27 
December 2018

T
udalen 28



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433252

Standard 
TENS                 

The Royal Mint Visitor 
Experience
Llantrisant Business Park
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8YT

Miss Anca Cesar 18 December 2018

To 

18 December 2018

Outdoor film screening 18 
December 2018

433261

Standard 
TENS                 

Yr Ieuan Ap Iago
High Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AA

Miss Stefanie Ann 
Bales

21 December 2018

To 

27 December 2018

Extension for the festive period 21 
to 27 Dec 2018

433263

Standard 
TENS                 

Yr Ieuan Ap Iago
High Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AA

Miss Stefanie Ann 
Bales

2 January 2019

To 

2 January 2019

Extension of hours for New Year's 
Day

T
udalen 29



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433275

Late TENS                     

Ynys View Community 
Centre, Ynys Playing Field
Ynys Road
Aberdare
CF44 7RP

Mr Geoffrey John 
Derrick

14 December 2018

To 

14 December 2018

Club members Christmas Party 14 
Dec 2018

433279

Standard 
TENS                 

Fox and Hounds Inn
Llanharan Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9LL

Mr Drew Donaldson 31 December 2018

To 

1 January 2019

New Year's Eve entertainment

433287

Standard 
TENS                 

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr Mark Parry 21 December 2018

To 

24 December 2018

House and Techno event 21 - 24 
December

T
udalen 30



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433289

Standard 
TENS                 

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr Mark Parry 27 December 2018

To 

30 December 2018

House & Techno event 27 - 30 
December 27 - 30 December

433290

Standard 
TENS                 

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr Mark Parry 1 January 2019

To 

2 January 2019

House & Techno event 1 - 2 
january

433304

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mr Thomas Newman 23 December 2018

To 

23 December 2018

T
udalen 31



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433306

Late TENS                     

Cwm Clydach Development 
Trust
Old Police Station
Clydach Road
Clydach
Tonypandy
CF40 2BD

Miss Jodie Thomas 15 December 2018

To 

15 December 2018

Children's Christmas party

433315

Standard 
TENS                 

The Skinny Dog
Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kay Morgan 24 December 2018

To 

24 December 2018

Christmas party 24.12.18

433317

Standard 
TENS                 

The Skinny Dog
Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kay Morgan 27 December 2018

To 

27 December 2018

Christmas Boxing Day celebrations 
27.12.18

T
udalen 32



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433318

Standard 
TENS                 

The Skinny Dog
Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kay Morgan 31 December 2018

To 

23 December 2018

New Year wedding party

433319

Standard 
TENS                 

Rasputins
20 Canon Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AP

Mr Richard Collier 23 December 2018

To 

24 December 2018

23 - 24 December

433323

Standard 
TENS                 

Prince of Wales
21 Victoria Square
Aberdare
CF44 7LB

Mrs Allyson Heggie 1 January 2019

To 

2 January 2019

1 - 2 January 2019

T
udalen 33



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433327

Late TENS                     

Players Sports Bar
2-3 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr James Tamlyn 13 December 2018

To 

17 December 2018

433328

Standard 
TENS                 

Players Sports Bar
2-3 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr James Tamlyn 20 December 2018

To 

25 December 2018

20 to 25 Dec 2018

433330

Standard 
TENS                 

Players Sports Bar
2-3 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr James Tamlyn 26 December 2018

To 

31 December 2018

T
udalen 34



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433343

Late TENS                     

The Bush Inn
43 Commercial Street
Aberdare
CF44 7RW

Miss Sophia Price 20 December 2018

To 

25 December 2018

20 to 25 December 2018

433346

Late TENS                     

Talbot Green Town Centre
Talbot Road
Talbot Green
Pontyclun

Mr Neil Randle 15 December 2018

To 

17 December 2018

Late TEN for 15 to 17 Dec 2018

433347

Late TENS                     

High Street Social Cyf
204 High Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AT

Mr Jack Lloyd Davies 15 December 2018
To 
15 December 2018

Private Party

T
udalen 35



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433348

Late TENS                     

Barry Sidings Cafe
Barry Sidings Country Park
Gyfeillion Road
Hopkinstown
Pontypridd
CF37 2PP

Miss Amber Simpson 15 December 2018

To 

15 December 2018

Late TEN 15 December 2018

433352

Standard 
TENS                 

Topp Shop
31-32 Southall Street
Brynna
Pontyclun
CF72 9QH

Mr Sukhdev Singh 
Purewal

25 December 2018

To 

25 December 2018

Christmas day trading

433356

Late TENS                     

Cross Keys Hotel
High Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8BR

Mrs Michelle Tamlyn 21 December 2018

To 

24 December 2018

21 to 24 Dec 2018

T
udalen 36



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433358

Standard 
TENS                 

Cross Keys Hotel
High Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8BR

Mrs Michelle Tamlyn 26 December 2018

To 

1 January 2019

433359

Standard 
TENS                 

Quick Stop
28-30 Brook Street
Williamstown
Tonypandy
CF40 1RD

Mrs Sheila Purewal 25 December 2018

To 

25 December 2018

Convenience store opening 
Christmas Day

433361

Standard 
TENS                 

The Bush Inn
43 Commercial Street
Aberdare
CF44 7RW

Miss Sophia Price 27 December 2018

To 

2 January 2019

TEN for 27 Dec - 2 Jan

T
udalen 37



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433366

Standard 
TENS                 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute
Office Street
Cymmer
Porth
CF39 9AH

Mr Gary Gooding 26 December 2018

To 

26 December 2018

DJ in Lounge 26 December 2018

433367

Standard 
TENS                 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute
Office Street
Cymmer
Porth
CF39 9AH

Mr Gary Gooding 1 January 2019

To 

1 January 2019

Artist in Lounge - 01/01/2019

433374

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club
Woodland Terrace
Maesycoed
Pontypridd
CF37 1DZ

Miss Sharon Davies 1 January 2019

To 

1 January 2019

01 Jan 2019

T
udalen 38



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433385

Late TENS                     

Mount Pleasant Hotel
Penrhiwceiber Road
Mountain Ash
CF45 3UF

Ms Rosalyn 
Elizabeth Hill

24 December 2018

To 

28 December 2028

Christmas functions

433386

Standard 
TENS                 

Mount Pleasant Hotel
Penrhiwceiber Road
Mountain Ash
CF45 3UF

Ms Rosalyn 
Elizabeth Hill

1 January 2019

To 

2 January 2019

New Year functions

433387

Late TENS                     

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

21 December 2018

To 

21 December 2018

Regulated entertainment 21 Dec 
2018

T
udalen 39



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433390

Late TENS                     

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

26 December 2018

To 

26 December 2018

Regulated entertainment 
26/12/2018

433393

Late TENS                     

Beddau RFC
Castellau Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Gareth Philip 
Jenkins

22 December 2018

To 

23 December 2018

22/12/2018 - Players guest 
evening with band

433394

Late TENS                     

Tremains Hotel
Park Road
Cwmparc
Treorchy
CF42 6LG

Mrs Julie Wigley 26 December 2018

To 

26 December 2018

Artist 26 December 2018

T
udalen 40



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433399

Late TENS                     

Beddau RFC
Castellau Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Gareth Philip 
Jenkins

26 December 2018

To 

26 December 2018

Boxing day band, members and 
guests (The whole Hog)

433401

Standard 
TENS                 

Beddau RFC
Castellau Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Gareth Philip 
Jenkins

1 January 2019

To 

1 January 2019

New Years Eve day 2019 - Live 
band 'Fair Warning Wales'

433408

Late TENS                     

Rasputins
20 Canon Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AP

Mr Richard Collier 28 December 2018

To 

29 December 2018

Discotheque - 29/12/2018

T
udalen 41



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433422

Late TENS                     

Players Sports Bar
2-3 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr James Tamlyn 31 December 2018

To 

1 January 2019

Live music/ Recorded music/ 
Facilities for dancing/ Facility like

433428

Late TENS                     

The Skinny Dog
Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kay Morgan 2 January 2019

To 

2 January 2019

Change of time New Years Day - 
02 Jan 2019

433430

Late TENS                     

Hawthorn Community Centre
Fairfield Lane
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5LN

Mr Richard Holland 22 December 2018

To 

22 December 2018

Sponsors event for Rugby match 
22 Dec 2018

T
udalen 42



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433441

Standard 
TENS                 

University of South Wales 
Students Union
Treforest Campus
Forest Grove
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1UF

Mr Michael James 
Borley

3 February 2019

To 

4 February 2019

Americal Superbowl Final being 
screened live on TV.  Annual event

433442

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Graham Waters 26 January 2019

To 

26 January 2019

Generate funds for local charity - 
Engaging an Artiste

433444

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Graham Waters 19 January 2019

To 

19 January 2019

Generate funds for local Charities - 
Engaging an Artiste

T
udalen 43



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433445

Late TENS                     

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

31 December 2018

To 

1 January 2019

31 Dec 2018 - 01 Jan 2019

433488

Late TENS                     

Rhydyfelin Non Political Club
Poplar Road
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5LS

Mr Gary Jones 28 December 2018

To 

1 January 2019

Christmas celebrations - Live 
music, Karaoke, club tournaments

433501

Late TENS                     

Soul Suite
14 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1BB

Mr Russell Mardon 31 December 2018

To 

2 January 2019

Extension until 4:00am 31/12/18 to 
2/1/19

T
udalen 44



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433505

Late TENS                     

Barry Sidings Cafe
Barry Sidings Country Park
Gyfeillion Road
Hopkinstown
Pontypridd
CF37 2PP

Miss Amber Simpson 28 December 2018

To 

28 December 2018

Sale of Alcohol - Plastic cups 
supplied and singer

433529

Standard 
TENS                 

Llantwit Fardre Sports Club
Central Park
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1RJ

Mr Jonathan Miles 25 January 2019

To 

25 January 2019

Wrestling event 25 Jan 2019

433538

Late TENS                     

Players Sports Bar
2-3 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr James Tamlyn 10 January 2019

To 

14 January 2019

Music and sports viewing led 
operation 10 Jan - 14 Jan 2019

433551 Fagins Ale & Chop House Mr Simon Lewis 19 January 2019 40's band  - 19 Jan 2019

T
udalen 45



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

Standard 
TENS                 

8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Madley
To 

19 January 2019

433564

Standard 
TENS                 

All Hallows Catholic Church 
Hall
School Road
Miskin
Pontyclun
CF72 8PG

Mr Geoffrey Thomas 
Bell

25 January 2019

To 

25 January 2019

Celebrate Welsh music with 
entertainment - 25 Jan 2019

433572

Late TENS                     

Players Sports Bar
2-3 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr James Tamlyn 10 January 2019

To 

13 January 2019

Live music /live sport shown/ 10 
Jan - 13 Jan 2019

433573 Players Sports Bar Mr James Tamlyn 17 January 2019 Live music/ Live sport 17 Jan - 20 

T
udalen 46



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

Late TENS                     
2-3 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

To 

20 January 2019

Jan 2019

433574

Standard 
TENS                 

Players Sports Bar
2-3 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr James Tamlyn 24 January 2019

To 

27 January 2019

Live music/ Live sport 24 Jan - 27 
Jan 2019

433577

Standard 
TENS                 

Players Sports Bar
2-3 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr James Tamlyn 31 January 2019

To 

3 February 2019

Live music/Live sports shown 31 
Jan - 03 Feb 2019

433585 Club Ice Mr Mark Parry 19 January 2019 House and Teckno event - 2:30 - 

T
udalen 47



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

Late TENS                     
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

To 

20 October 2019

3:30

433640

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Miss Nerys Phillips 26 January 2019

To 

26 January 2019

433641

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 3 February 2019

To 

4 February 2019

Americal football Super Bowl - 03 
Feb - 4 Feb 2019

433720 The Lifelong Learning Centre Mrs Jayne Rogers 8 February 2019 Charity concert  - Tadau Trisant 

T
udalen 48



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

Standard 
TENS                 

Garth Olwg Community 
Campus
St Illtyds Road
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1RQ

To 

8 February 2019

Choir to raise money for CRICA

433733

Standard 
TENS                 

Ystrad Sports and Social
236 Tyntyla Road
Ystrad
Pentre
CF41 7SG

Mr Michael Hall 2 February 2019

To 

2 February 2019

Rock and Roll night with guest 
singer and recorded nusic

433739

Late TENS                     

Cardiff Arms Hotel
High Street
Hirwaun
Aberdare
CF44 9SL

Mr Julian Barfield 26 January 2019

To 

27 January 2019

Birthday party for mother and son 
7-yrs and 40yrs - Karaoke and 
singer

433756 Market Site Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 9 February 2019 Local produce and craft market  09 

T
udalen 49



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

Standard 
TENS                 

Station Road
Treorchy To 

9 February 2019

Febeuary 2019

433758

Standard 
TENS                 

Llanharan Recreation Ground 
Trust
r/o
Bridgend Road
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9RA

Mrs Sarah Liney 23 March 2019

To 

23 March 2019

Country Show  - 23 March 2019

433759

Standard 
TENS                 

Llanharan Recreation Ground 
Trust
r/o
Bridgend Road
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9RA

Mrs Sarah Liney 6 July 2019

To 

6 July 2019

1940's night 6 July 2019

T
udalen 50



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433776

Late TENS                     

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr Mark Parry 1 February 2019

To 

3 February 2019

House event 01 Feb - 03 Feb 2019

433793

Late TENS                     

30b Cowbridge Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9EE

Mr Simon Cole 1 February 2019

To 

2 February 2019

Street food kitchen, small bar to 
provide alcoholic refreshments

433803

Late TENS                     

Cross Keys Hotel
High Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8BR

Mrs Michelle Tamlyn 1 February 2019

To 

2 February 2019

Karaoke, band and live music - 01 
Feb - 02 Feb 2019

433851 Llanharry Workingmens Club Mrs Barbara 15 February 2019 Valentines show night Queen 15 

T
udalen 51



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

Standard 
TENS                 

Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Stephens
To 

16 February 2019

Feb - 16 Feb 2019

433890

Standard 
TENS                 

Wattstown Social Welfare 
Club
Bailey Street
Wattstown
Porth
CF39 0RA

Mr Frederick Brewis 16 February 2019

To 

16 February 2019

Family event - Wrestling 
16/02/2019

433891

Standard 
TENS                 

Wattstown Social Welfare 
Club
Bailey Street
Wattstown
Porth
CF39 0RA

Mr Frederick Brewis 9 March 2019

To 

9 March 2019

Charity Fundraiser 9 March 2019

T
udalen 52



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433900

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Graham Waters 16 February 2019

To 

16 February 2019

Funds for local Charity - Engaging 
an Artiste - 16/02/2019

433905

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Graham Waters 16 March 2019

To 

16 March 2019

Funds for local charities - engaging 
an Artiste - 16 March 2019

433907

Late TENS                     

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute
Office Street
Cymmer
Porth
CF39 9AH

Mr Gary Gooding 9 February 2019

To 

9 February 2019

Wales V Italy match  - 09 02 2019

T
udalen 53



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433908

Standard 
TENS                 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute
Office Street
Cymmer
Porth
CF39 9AH

Mr Gary Gooding 23 February 2019

To 

23 February 2019

wales V England, Artist after match 
- 23 Feb 2019

433910

Standard 
TENS                 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute
Office Street
Cymmer
Porth
CF39 9AH

Mr Gary Gooding 9 March 2019

To 

9 March 2019

Wales V Scotland  - DJ after match 
- 09 March 2019

433912

Standard 
TENS                 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute
Office Street
Cymmer
Porth
CF39 9AH

Mr Gary Gooding 16 March 2019

To 

16 March 2019

wales v Ireland and Artist in 
Lounge after match - 16 March 
2019

T
udalen 54



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433960

Late TENS                     

Pop Up Micropub
Unit 1-1A
Common Approach
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2BL

Mr Simon Cole 15 February 2019

To 

17 February 2019

Pop up micro bar, showing the 6 
Nations.  15/02/2019 - 17/02/2019

433961

Standard 
TENS                 

Pop Up Micropub
Unit 1-1A
Common Approach
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2BL

Mr Simon Cole 22 February 2019

To 

24 February 2019

Pop up micropub showing the 6 
nations games - 22/02/18 - 
24/02/19

434005

Late TENS                     

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club
Woodland Terrace
Maesycoed
Pontypridd
CF37 1DZ

Miss Sharon Davies 23 February 2019

To 

23 February 2019

band - 23/02/2019

T
udalen 55



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434007

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig Rugby Field
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 3 March 2019

To 

3 March 2019

Charity Rugby match - 03/03/2019

434012

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 3 March 2019

To 

3 March 2019

Disco for Cancer Charity - 03 
March 2019

434014

Standard 
TENS                 

Beddau RFC
Castellau Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Gareth Philip 
Jenkins

2 March 2019

To 

2 March 2019

Big MacsWholly Soul Band - St 
David's day Celebration

T
udalen 56



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 19th November 2018 to 17th February 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434016

Standard 
TENS                 

Beddau RFC
Castellau Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Gareth Philip 
Jenkins

30 March 2019

To 

30 March 2019

434019

Standard 
TENS                 

Beddau RFC
Castellau Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Gareth Philip 
Jenkins

12 April 2019

To 

12 April 2019

The Tom Jones experience Junior 
rugby event  - 12/04/2019

434066

Late TENS                     

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kim Louise 
Winsper-Parry

22 February 2019

To 

24 February 2019

House event 22/02/19 - 24/02/19

T
udalen 57



T
udalen w

ag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 59

Agendwm 6
Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 61

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 65

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag


	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion
	Cofnodion

	4 Adolygiad o Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003 ac o Ddeddf Gamblo 2005
	Appendix 1A

	6 Trwyddedau a chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd o dan ddarpariaeth pwerau dirprwyedig ar gyfer y cyfnod 19.11.18 - 17.02.19:
	Personal Licences
	Premises Licences


